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From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 February 2007 17:16

To: david.russell G Thompson, Jeremy
Cc: david.russell G co-uk; Thompson, Jeremy; niall; richard.barton G co- vk
Subject: RE: Carron valley meerting next week

| have booked in, so were are definetley on for it. What time do you want to meet up, | will be there from 6pm.

| will have the PID with me, along with other information and we can get stuck into the project plan.
It will good to discuss things prior to the partnership meeting the following day.

It would be useful to discuss the recreation strategy and 5 year plan if we have time.

I would like to get well through this by April.

Jeremy

PS Some great photographs on the disc Niall sent me.

From: david.russell GJ I [mailto:david.russel G NG
Sent: 14 February 2007 16:28

To: Thompson, Jeremy

Cc: david.russell G co-vk; david.russel G Thompson, Jeremy; niall;
richard. barton Gl co- Uk

Subject: RE: Carron valley meerting next week

| agree. An evening meeting means we are less likely to need to rush off, plus its not socially acceptable to
have a pint at 0730 :)

It'll be a good chance to give the figures a good look over and discuss the submitted PID - presume we'll have
sight of the doc soon?

Kind regards,

David Russell

On Site Support

.
Tel. I/

"Thompson, Jeremy"

<jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk> To david.russell CHEEE e <nialt R
cc david.russell@_co.uk, "Thompson, Jeremy"
<jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk>, richard.barton I ©-uk
Subject RE: Carron valley meerting next week
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14/02/07 15:59

Thanks David,
I will book a room there. An evening meeting over a pint sounds an excellent idea.

Jeremy.

From: david.russell GY I [mailto:david.russel GG
Sent: 14 February 2007 15:26

To: niall

Cc: david.russell G co-uk; Thompson, Jeremy; richard.barton G co-uk
Subject: RE: Carron valley meerting next week

Hi Jeremy,

The Premier lodge at Pirnhall is a good option for a hotel (stayed before and its reasonably new, clean and
comfy) and its very close to the main services at Stirling. If you arrive at a reasonable time we could do an
evening meeting also / instead? The Pirnhall inn next door to the hotel is good for a bite to eat and a few
beers. Its also ideal for a morning meeting.

The link to booking the Premier lodge is here : http://www.premiertravelinn.com/pti/dropdownSearch.do
Let us know how you get on.

Regards,

David Russell

On Site Support

.
Tel: I/

“niall” <niali

To "Thompson, Jeremy" <jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk>

ce david.russell@_co.uk, richard.barton@_co.uk

14/02/07 13:14 Subject RE: Carron valley meerting next week

J
That's good
We'll get back to you on hotel - if we make it somewhere on the South side of Stirling we can just come straight

to you a.m
N

Niall Thomson
Director
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I Systems Ltd

Tel
i
Fox |
vob |
Web v [

From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 February 2007 12:15
To: niall; Thompson, Jeremy

Cc: david.russell G co-uk; richard.barton G co-uk
Subject: RE: Carron valley meerting next week
Good to hear from you.

| can confirm | have recieved the disc you sent.

Happy to meet you at Stirling service station at 7.30, can you suggest anywhere to stay the previous night.

Rena and | are just making up the agenda, we will e mail it to you this afternoon for you to suggest any further
items.

Glad Richard and Dave can attend meeting on Friday it is an important meeting.

Yours Jeremy.

From: niall [mailto:niallt
Sent: 14 February 2007 11:56
To: Thompson, Jeremy

Cc: david.russell G co-uk; richard.barton G co-uk

Subject: RE: Carron valley meerting next week
Morning

| posted your cd yesterday - did you get it?

I'm assuming you are going up to Carron anyway so early morning is best for us - talk over a breakfast? If you
can make it 07:30 at Stirling Services then Richard and Dave can join us. Dave has everything on his laptop.
It's six and two threes for you going that way anyway as opposed to the M876 and Denny as you are only 10
min’s over the hill to Carron from there.

If that's too early, Richard and | can make 08:00 or | can make the Little Chef or somewhere similar on the
bypass - similar time.

Richard and Dave R are attending the CVP meeting on Friday. If we could get an agenda from yourself or Rena
by some time early next week | think there may be a few items we wish to add
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Please let me know what works

Cheers

Niall Thomson
Director

I Systems Ltd

Tel
Dir
Fax
Mob
Web www

From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 February 2007 09:46

To: niall

Subject: Carron valley meerting next week

Morning Niall,

The morning of Thursday the 22nd looks good for me, what time is best
for you.

Jeremy

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried out on
them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi)
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk.

The MessageLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested
Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information about this please visit
www.cctmark.gov.uk

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free
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This email is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not
the original intended recipient. i cannot accept liability for
statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on
behalf of the company. In addition no statement should be construed as
giving investment advice within or outside the United Kingdom.

I ITED, N I

Incorporated and registered in England and Wales. Registered Office as
above. Registered number [N

"Il is the trading name of certain subsidiaries of | r.c
(registered in England, number | vhose registered office is at

I o< of whose subsidiaries

are regulated by the Financial Services Authority. | ] ] B3l clc is
not affiliated in any manner with |l Firancial, Inc, a company
whose principal place of business is in the United States of America.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to interception or
monitoring for operational reasons or for lawful business practices.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi)
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk.

The MessagelLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested
Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information about this please visit
www.cctmark.gov.uk

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

This email is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not
the original intended recipient. i cannot accept liability for
statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on
behalf of the company. In addition no statement should be construed as
giving investment advice within or outside the United Kingdom.

B D 1ITED,

Incorporated and registered in England and Wales. Registered Office as
above. Registered number [N

"Il s the trading name of certain subsidiaries of |} 3 rlc
(registered in England, number | vhose registered office is at

I BN B core of whose subsidiaries

are regulated by the Financial Services Authority. | ] ] BBl clc is
not affiliated in any manner with |l Firancial, Inc, a company
whose principal place of business is in the United States of America.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to interception or
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monitoring for operational reasons or for lawful business practices.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi)
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk.

The MessagelLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested
Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information about this please visit
www.cctmark.gov.uk

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free
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